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Board of Education

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Interim Director of Technology, Nicole Eimer
DATE: November 17, 2025
RE: Reimbursement for Decommissioned Devices

This memo is:

[ ] Information only.
[ ] Information with a recommendation, and a request for Board consent.
[ X ] Information with a recommendation, and a request for Board approval by vote.

Date by which a Board decision is needed: 11/20/25
Previous memos on this topic can be found:

[ ] in previous Board packet(s) dated.
[ ] orattached to this memo

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS West Chicago, IL 60185

Basic information:

We are currently holding the old staff laptops and old student Chromebooks, district iPad’s along with
miscellaneous Desktops in-house for disposal. We have had offers for a buyback of these devices.

Background or historical information:

Currently, we have approximately 410 Dell and HP laptops, 2000+ iPads, 750 Chromebooks, and 70 Desktop
computers that were returned by staff and students in the fleet that were refreshed for the school year 25-26.
These devices, while no longer useful to us and have seriously depreciated in value, do still have a usable life
outside of District 33. Instead of giving them to a vendor to melt down, we are asking for a buyback. We have
been quoted ($60,000 approx.) for the misc. Laptops and Desktops and ($112,000 to 173,000 approx.) for
iPads, with certification of data destruction.

Previous decisions, actions or parameters that relate to this topic or issue:

Recommendations: (Recommendations) and (Evaluate)

We recommend the approval for Haul Dash to purchase our retired equipment.

Other questions? What else does the Board wish to know?:




